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Our Ref: HM364

Allt Boeth, Newcastle Emlyn Felling Licence Application (FLA187 24-25)

Dear Lynn,

Thank you for your consultation regarding the felling licence application for Allt
Boeth, Newcastle Emlyn, Carmarthenshire. | have reviewed the application area
against the Historic Environment Record (HER) and note the following features:

Features in the thinning area:
« PRN 8187 - Cwm Pen Buarth

o Summary: A two-storey stone house, recorded as being in good
condition in 1984, with a byre attached to the house. A datestone in
the barn reads 1772. This site was part of the Cawdor estate.

o Period: Post-Medieval

o NGR: SN31793962

o Note: This PRN relates to an extant dwelling. However, historic maps
indicate the presence of possible outbuildings in the vicinity, which
may no longer be extant. The thinning area may encroach upon
these potential outbuildings, though this cannot be confirmed
without further investigation.

« PRN 104359

o Summary: A former cottage site, recorded as already being
abandoned on the Ordnance Survey 1st edition mapping (Carms
Sheet 13.06, 1889).

o Period: Post-Medieval
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o NGR: SN31543910

Features in the clear-fell area:
o PRN 130892 - Pen-Buarth
o Summary: Quarry identified on the 2nd edition OS map.
o Period: Post-Medieval
o NGR: SN31220388

Care should be taken to avoid the archaeological features identified above,
which may include extant structures or below-ground remains. Adherence to the
UK Forestry Standard (UKFS) guidelines on forests and the historic environment
is recommended to ensure these assets are appropriately protected during
forestry operations.

Historic mapping also indicates that the area was previously planted with
broadleaf trees. If restocking is to take place, we recommend adopting a
planting scheme that is sympathetic to the historic character of the woodland by
prioritising broadleaf species. In addition, the identified historic features should
be avoided and protected during any restocking activities to prevent accidental
damage.

There is also a possibility that previously unknown remains may survive within
the area. Should any further archaeological features or finds be identified during
operations, we recommend that Heneb - The Trust for Welsh Archaeology be
informed immediately to provide further advice.

Please let me know if you need additional information.

Kind regards,

Charlie Enright

Heritage Management Archaeologist
c.enright@dyfedarchaeology.org.uk
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Google earth satellite image. Application area shown in red. Historic Environment Features
represented in purple.
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